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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2022 OF THE Molina Healthcare of lowa, Inc.

ASSETS

Current Year

Prior Year

1

Assets

2

Nonadmitted Assets

3
Net Admitted Assets
(Cols. 1-2)

4
Net Admitted
Assets

© N o

1.
12.
13.

15.

17.
18.1
18.2
19.
20.
21.

22.
23.
24.
25.
26.

27.

28.

Bonds (Schedule D)
Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 Preferred stocks ..
2.2 Common stocks ..
Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
3.1 First liens
3.2 Other than first lIens.............ooi e
Real estate (Schedule A):

4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less $

encumbrances)

4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less

$ eNCUMDIaNCes) ......ccevveveeeieieieeeeeeens
4.3 Properties held for sale (less $  .oovooeeiciiiciiics
ENCUMDIANCES) ...t s
Cash ($ oo 1,013,704 , Schedule E - Part 1), cash equivalents
(B o , Schedule E - Part 2) and short-term
investments ($ .o , Schedule DA) ......ccccooeieiens
Contract loans, (including $ ..o, premium notes) ......
Derivatives (Schedule DB) ............oociiiiiiiiieeeeeie et
Other invested assets (Schedule BA) ..o
Receivables for SECUIties ...
Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedule DL) ......................
Aggregate write-ins for invested assets ..........coceiiiiiiiii i
Subtotals, cash and invested assets (Lines 110 11) ......ccoovvvriniiiniinicnnens
Title plants 1esS $ ...oovevveveieicicccee charged off (for Title insurers

Premiums and considerations:

15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection

15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but

deferred and not yet due (including $

earned but unbilled premiums)

15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums ($

contracts subject to redetermination ($

Reinsurance:

16.1 Amounts recoverable from reinsurers

16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured companies

16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance contracts

Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans ............ccccoieiiiiiiienienes
Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon ...
Net deferred tax @sset ...

Guaranty funds receivable or on deposit

Electronic data processing equipment and software

Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets

Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates
Health care ($

Aggregate write-ins for other than invested assets

) and other amounts receivable

Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and
Protected Cell Accounts (Lines 12 to 25) ...

From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell
Accounts

Total (Lines 26 and 27)

1101.
1102.
1103.
1198.
1199.

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page
Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198)(Line 11 above)

2501.
2502.
2503.
2598.
2599.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page
Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 above)




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2022 OF THE Molina Healthcare of lowa, Inc.

LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SURPLUS

Current Year

Prior Year

1

Covered

2

Uncovered

1. Claims unpaid (Iess $ .....ccooevreiineiiniiiee reinsurance Ceded) ..o o [ [ree
2. Accrued medical incentive pool and bonus amounts
3. Unpaid claims adjustment expenses
4. Aggregate health policy reserves, including the liability of
B e for medical loss ratio rebate per the Public
Health Service ACt .........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiicceeeeeeeeseeseeesee o o [
5. Aggregate life POlICY FESEIVES.........ccuiiiiiiiiiiie ettt [ [ ens [eeaesaesee s s sae s [eee s e
6. Property/casualty unearned premium reServes............ooeovevvereereereeseeseseesesefeoinininiiciciicicinis e i [
7. Aggregate health Claim rESEIVES...........oiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeee e [ ins [eie e sieees [oessee s
8. Premiums received in @dVvancCe..............ccocooiiiiiinininininne e foee L L L
9. General eXpenses dUE OF GCCTUET. ........ceiuieiiiriiieieeieriesieesieesteesieesreeresne e [eae st sissiaesns [oesesieesieesieesee s e s ssnesns [oeaesaesaeseeseesaessaessaeess [oessieesesssessressresnesae s
10.1 Current federal and foreign income tax payable and interest thereon
(including $ oo on realized capital gains (I0SSES)) ... |-oeoeoeieieieeceieies | oo
10.2 Net deferred tax iability............coooiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeees s [ e [
11.  Ceded reinsurance premiums PayabIe...........ccccciieiiriiiiiirieriereeseesieesesses e sieis [ [ [
12.  Amounts withheld or retained for the account of others.............cccccoiiiiiii o [ o [
13. Remittances and items not allocated
14. Borrowed money (including $§ ..o
interest thereon $ ..o,
Y current)
15.  Amounts due to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates..
16. Derivatives....
17. Payable for securities....
18. Payable for securities 18NdiNg .........cccoiiiiiiiiiieieceeeeeeeeeeeees e [ [ [
19. Funds held under reinsurance treaties (with $ ...
authorized reinsurers, $ ..o unauthorized
reinsurers and $ ....cccvieiiiiiceceee CErtified MEINSUMETS)......civiirieiees |oeeieiieicicicccieirisieees [ eeiene e eneeee [eoeiee e
20. Reinsurance in unauthorized and certified (§  ....coooovoviiiiiiiciis )
[oZ 0] o X= 1o 1= N RSO AP T PP RTPRPPI KPP RTPROY
21. Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates ........J...cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis friiiiiiiiiiies e o,
22. Liability for amounts held under uninsured Plans............ccocoiiiiniiin o oo [ [
23. Aggregate write-ins for other liabilities (including $  ....ovoovvveiiiiiicics
L1010 O S OO TROP ISR NPT
24.  Total liabilities (LINES 110 23)......iiiiiiieieiieeee et [eeesseessissses e s s e siaes [eaeesiee e [ree e
25. Aggregate write-ins for special surplus funds.............ccceccoiiiiiiiiinininccs o XXX foreicis Da 0 O USSP NP
26.  Common capital StOCK.........ccceerierieriieniieiieiesie e seeseesieesee e e e e e feneeseeneeene s XXt e XX o oo,
27. Preferred capital StOCK.........ccooviiiiiiiiii i
28. Gross paid in and contributed surplus.... ..1,015,000
29.  SUurplus NOES........ccveivieiieiiiie e
30. Aggregate write-ins for other than special surplus funds..
31.  Unassigned funds (surplus)
32. Less treasury stock, at cost:
321 shares common (value included in Line 26
S s Y-ttt ettt e D,0.0 G BN XXX tvevrsieiens foeereeeeeeseeeneereeeeees oo
32.2 s shares preferred (value included in Line 27
S s Y-ttt ettt e D,0.0 G B XXXt tvevrsieiens foeereeeieeneeereereesieeees oo
33. Total capital and surplus (Lines 25 to 31 minus Line 32).........ccccoeeeeennnnc e D 0. TN U D 0. ST TR 1,013,976 |.c.ovovvinee 1,000,000
34. Total liabilities, capital and surplus (Lines 24 and 33) XXX XXX 1,013,976 1,000,000
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
230 . et et e a e e e et e e e n et e ane e e st e e e neeeeaneeennneesneeennnee e eaut e e ettt e s teeesaneessnneesnnes [oeneeennneeenneesneeesneesnnnees [reennneenneeenneeenneesneeeennes |rarere st e e e
22T P RO AP OPP RO NPT
23003, et e et e a et e e et e e e n e e e e ane e e st e e eneeeeaneeennneesneeeennee e eetteeeetneesteeesaneeennneesnnes [oeneeenneesnneeenneesneesnnees [reeinreennreenneeenneenneeennes |rareee s e e e e
2398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overflow page .........c.ccoovec|oeriminininiiiiicicicins [ [ [,
2399. Totals (Lines 2301 thru 2303 plus 2398)(Line 23 above)
25070, e e D&, ¢, TR RO, D O G RO R
28002, et et e e e e e nn e e e e e e nan e e e nneenneeennne e e eae e XXX foreiiis D0 O G U IS
2503, e e D&, ¢, TR RO, XXX
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page ...........c..c....|ooveieene XXX foreiiis XXX v
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 above) XXX XXX
3001.
3002.
3003.
3098. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 30 from overflow page
3099. Totals (Lines 3001 thru 3003 plus 3098)(Line 30 above)




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2022 OF THE Molina Healthcare of lowa, Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3
Uncovered Total Total
1. MemMDBEr MONTNS. ... eees [ereeenerenes DA 0 T TSP PP
2. Net premium income (including $ .......ccooeviiiiiiiiins non-health premium income) ........... |coeeeies Da 0 O OO NP
3. Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for rate credits ..............cccceeviiincnncincnncs o XXX et foemeei
4. Fee-for-service (netof § .......cccceiiiiiiiiiiinne mediCal EXPENSES) .......uiiiirriiiriiienienie e seeeenes D0 O O KPP
5. RISKTBVENUE .......oiiiiiiii s [ XXX et formeei
6. Aggregate write-ins for other health care related revenues ..............cc.cccoeiviiiiiiiiciciiciiccfe XXX e foomee
7. Aggregate write-ins for other non-health revenues .................ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicceceee o, XXX et formeei
8. Total revenUES (LINES 2 10 7) ...uiiuiiiiieiiiiiiiite sttt sne s e D0 G O KPP
Hospital and Medical:
9. Hospital/medical DENEFIS ............coiiiiiiiciee et ae e eeesneesee s s e e e s e e e eereeeneseneees foreeeseeeseerseeieeeeeeeeeeeees Joeeeeeee e e e s e eer e
10.  Other ProfESSIONAI SEIVICES .......c.coiuiiiiiiiiieieeiieeie ettt ettt e et te e e et e sseeeseesseesaeesseenseesseessesnsesnses |orseeseeinesnesnesresseesinenne [oeerteeiieeiiesresresreseesnes |oeeree s e st
11, OULSIAE FEFEITAIS ... [ ennnens et e see s
12, Emergency room and OU-Of-BrEa ...........cciiiiiiiiiiiiiii ittt snes|e s [easese e aes[are e
13. Prescription drugs
14.  Aggregate write-ins for other hospital @nd MEICAL..............couiiiiiiiiieee e e [oesie e sees [are e
15.  Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bonus amounts ............cccocceiiiiiiiiiiiiiineececeee s o
LTS TV o] (ol = I (I g T=Y e I (o T ) T R E U KPP
Less:
A = A =Y T =T ot =Tt o= ot O O KOS
18.  Total hospital and medical (LINES 16 MINUS 17) ...eiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e [ee s ee [oosesse s s s ians [enresrnsresnesresre e e sre e
19, NON-hEalth CIAIMS (NMEL) ...ttt [eee et s s s s e [ooeeees e s s s siens [oaresensressesresresrs e sre e
20. Claims adjustment expenses, including $ .........ccccooviiiciincnns cost containment eXpenses ... |o...cccoeiiriiiiiiiiiiiiies [ o,
21. General administrative expenses ....
22. Increase in reserves for life and accident and health contracts (including $ ........cccccoooviiiicccnes
increase iN reserves fOor life ONIY) ... [oeee s [sese s [orere e
23. Total underwriting deductions (Lines 18 through 22)............cccciviiiiiiiiiii s
24.  Net underwriting gain or (loss) (Lines 8 minus 23) ....
25.  Net investment income earned (Exhibit of Net Investment Income, LiNe 17) .......ccoiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiiins e oo [
26. Net realized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of § ..o s [ [ [
27. Net investment gains (10SSes) (LINES 25 PIUS 26) .......cccuiieiiiiiiiiiieriienieesieeie et ene s e sieeies [oeeiie s iees e
28. Net gain or (loss) from agents’ or premium balances charged off [(@amount recovered
SRR ) (@mount charged off $§ ... M e e [
29. Aggregate write-ins for other iNCOME OF EXPENSES .........cieiiiiiieriieiieiie ettt see et sbee e enne e |oere s sreeins [eesiie s iees [oeesee s
30. Netincome or (loss) after capital gains tax and before all other federal income taxes (Lines 24 plus
27 plus 28 plus 29)
31. Federal and foreign iNnCOME taXeS INCUIMED .......c.ceiiririeieeeieieeeieeeeeeeeeeee et eseseenes o D O S A (272) ] v
32.  Netincome (loss) (Lines 30 minus 31) XXX (1,024)
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0601.
0602.
0603
0698. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow page ..............ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiicciceceee e XXX et foomieei
0699. Totals (Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0698)(Line 6 above) XXX
(017410 PP PPOPRPPI [SURRORSTRINS D8O T PP P RPN
0702, ittt h bR E e E e e b et E e R e bR e Rkt bt ne bt ekt b et bttt nne bt neetesneneenetes | XXX v foeereeeeeeeeee s [t
(017401 OO PR PPOURTPI [SURRORRRINS D8O T PP P RPN
0798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 7 from overflow page ..........ccccoevveveiieiiicicieieceeeeee e XXXt e e
0799. Totals (Lines 0701 thru 0703 plus 0798)(Line 7 above) XXX
1401.
07 ) AP POPP APPSR
T3, ettt b bt E £ R e E R £ R e £ R R £ e R e b e e ke e R e £ R R e R Rt Rt e ne et ne bt eeeb e eeeb et ebe e ne st b e s ettt ettt eae [et ettt ettt ene [ee e ettt
1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow page ...........cocceveerieiieieniecieeieeieseeseee s [ [
1499. Totals (Lines 1401 thru 1403 plus 1498)(Line 14 above)
20 Y RO PP OO PR RO PRSPPI
2002, ettt bt E e E e E £ E R £ Rk £ e b £ e b £ e b e e ke e R e R e £ R eh £ eb bt eeehe et bt ee bt et eb et b et e be st nne s ettt ettt ettt eae [oete ettt ettt ee [eeenr ettt
201 Y KPP PU ST PR RO PRSPPI
2998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from overflow page
2999. Totals (Lines 2901 thru 2903 plus 2998)(Line 29 above)




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2022 OF THE Molina Healthcare of lowa, Inc.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)

Current Year

2
Prior Year

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40

41.

42.

43.

44.

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT

Capital and SUrPIUS PriOr FEPOMING YEAI.........uiiuiiitiiitieitieite ettt ettt sttt e bt e st e et e e bt eabesaeeeaeesaeesheesbeeabeebeenbeenbeanbeennesanesneesaeas
Net income or (loss) from Line 32

Change in valuation basis of aggregate policy and claim reserves

Change in net unrealized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of $
Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain Or (I0SS) .......cc.iiiiiiiiiiiiie e
Change in net deferred income tax
Change in NONAAMITIEA @SSEES ........ciuiiuiitiitiitiii bbb bbb bbbt bt bbbttt e bbb bbb nnenne
Change in unauthorized and Certified FEINSUMANCE ..........ciiiiiiiiiiee ettt sb e b e e be et e neenneenee
Change in treasury stock
ChangE iN SUMPIUS NOTES ......cuiiiieitiiiti ettt ettt ettt et e et e sa e e sheeoheeabe e bt e s bt ea bt eateea et eaeeehe e eheeebeeabeenbeenbeenbeentesneesaeesaeed
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting PriNCIPIES. ...........oiiiiiiii s
Capital Changes:

4.1 PaIA 0N bbbt bbb bttt ettt
44.2 Transferred from surplus (StOCK DIiVIAENA).........ooiiiiiiiiee et e et et e e e e ne e e e naeeaes
44,3 TrANSTEITEA 10 SUMPIUS.......viiitiiiiieiie ittt sttt ettt ettt s e s b e s bt e s beesbeeabeeabeeabeessesseesheesbeesbe e beenbeenbeenbeansesnnesbeesbeesbeesbeenteens

Surplus adjustments:

45.1 Paid in

45.2 Transferred to capital (Stock Dividend)

45.3 Transferred from capital

Dividends to stockholders

Aggregate write-ins for gains or (losses) in surplus
Net change in capital and surplus (Lines 34 to 47)

Capital and surplus end of reporting period (Line 33 plus 48)

13,976

1,013,976

................... 1,000,000
1,000,000

4701.

4702.

4703.

4798.

4799.

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 47 from overflow page

Totals (Lines 4701 thru 4703 plus 4798)(Line 47 above)




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2022 OF THE Molina Healthcare of lowa, Inc.

CASH FLOW

-

- A
-

12.

13.

14.
15.

16.

17.

18.
19.

© © © N o o &M 0 N

1

Current Year

2

Prior Year

Cash from Operations

Premiums collected net of reinsurance

Net investment income

Miscellaneous income

Total (Lines 1 through 3)

Benefit and loss related payments

Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts

Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for deductions

Dividends paid to policyholders

Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of $

Total (Lines 5 through 9)

Net cash from operations (Line 4 minus Line 10)

Cash from Investments
Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
12.1 Bonds
12.2 Stocks

12.3 Mortgage loans

12.4 Real estate

12.5 Other invested assets

12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments

12.7 Miscellaneous proceeds

12.8 Total investment proceeds (Lines 12.1 to 12.7)

Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):

13.1 Bonds

13.2 Stocks

IR (T4 (o= o =N (o= o T ST RPRRR

13.4 Real estate

13.5 Other invested assets

13.6 Miscellaneous applications

13.7 Total investments acquired (Lines 13.1 to 13.6)

Net increase (decrease) in contract loans and premium notes

Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Line 13.7 minus Line 14)

Cash from Financing and Miscellaneous Sources
Cash provided (applied):

16.1 Surplus notes, capital notes

16.2 Capital and paid in surplus, less treasury stock ....

16.3 Borrowed funds

16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance liabilities

16.5 Dividends to stockholders

16.6 Other cash provided (applied)

Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Line 16.6)

1,000,000

RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11, plus Lines 15 and 17)

13,704

1,000,000

Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:

19.1 Beginning of year

................... 1,000,000

19.2 End of year (Line 18 plus Line 19.1)

1,013,704

1,000,000

Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2022 OF THE Molina Healthcare of lowa, Inc.

ANALYSIS OF OPERATIONS BY LINES OF BUSINESS

1 8 9 10
Federal
Employees Title Title
Comprehensive Medicare Dental Vision Health XVl XIX Other
Total (Hospital & Medical) Supplement Only Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Other Health Non-Health

N =

10.
1.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.

20.
21.
22.
23.
24.

Net premium income
Change in unearned premium reserves and reserve for
rate credit
Fee-for-service (net of $
medical expenses)
Risk revenue
Aggregate write-ins for other health care related
revenues
Aggregate write-ins for other non-health care related
revenues
Total revenues (Lines 110 6) ...
Hospital/medical benefits
Other professional services
Outside referrals
Emergency room and out-of-area
Prescription drugs
Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and med|ca|
Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bonus amounts
Subtotal (Lines 8 to 14) ...
Net reinsurance recoveries ... .
Total medical and hospital (Lines 15 minus 16)..............
Non-health claims (net)
Claims adjustment expenses including
cost containment expenses ..
General administrative expenses
Increase in reserves for accident and health contracts
Increase in reserves for life contracts
Total underwriting deductions (Lines 17 to 22) ...
Total underwriting gain or (loss) (Line 7 minus Line 23)

0501.
0502.
0503.
0598.

0599.

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow
page
Totals (Lines 0501 thru 0503 plus 0598) (Line 5 above)

0601.
0602.
0603.
0698.

0699.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 6 from overflow
page
Totals (Lines 0601 thru 0603 plus 0698) (Line 6 above)

1301.
1302.
1303.
1398.

1399.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 13 from
overflow page
Totals (Lines 1301 thru 1303 plus 1398) (Line 13 above)
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Underwriting and Investment Exhibit - Part 1 - Premiums

NONE

Underwriting and Investment Exhibit - Part 2 - Claims Incurred

NONE

Underwriting and Investment Exhibit - Part 2A - Claims Liability

NONE

Underwriting and Investment Exhibit - Part 2B - Analysis of Claims

NONE

8,9,10, 11
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UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2C - DEVELOPMENT OF PAID AND INCURRED HEALTH CLAIMS

($000 Omitted)

Section A - Paid Health Claims - Grand Total

Cumulative Net Amounts Paid

1 2 3 4 5
Year in Which Losses Were Incurred 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
Section B - Incurred Health Claims - Grand Total
Sum of Cumulative Net Amount Paid and Claim Liability, Claim Reserve and Medical Incentive Pool and Bonuses
Outstanding at End of Year
1 2 3 4 5
Year in Which Losses Were Incurred 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
1. Prior ....
2. 2018 ...
3. 2019
4. 2020 ...
5. 2021
6. 2022

Section C - Incurred Year Health Claims and Claims Adjustment Expense Ratio - Grand Total

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Claim and Claim Total Claims and
Years in which Adjustment Expense Unpaid Claims Claims Adjustment
Premiums were Earned and Claims Claim Adjustment (Col. 3/2) Payments (Col. 5/1) Adjustment Expense Incurred (Col. 9/1)
were Incurred Premiums Earned Claims Payment Expense Payments Percent (Col. 2 +3) Percent Claims Unpaid Expenses (Col. 5+7+8) Percent

o wbh =
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2022 OF THE Molina Healthcare of lowa, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2D - AGGREGATE RESERVE FOR ACCIDENT AND HEALTH CONTRACTS ONLY

1 Comprehensive 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12 13
(Hospital & Medical)
2 3 Federal
Employees
Medicare Health Title XVIII Title XIX Disability Long-Term
Total Individual Group Supplement Dental Only Vision Only Benefits Plan Medicare Medicaid Credit A&H Income Care Other
LTSRS SN NSO NSO TSSO NSV NS DO DS SN SRR SN SO S
B T oo OO DO DO SN ST NN SO NSO NS DO D S S
3. Reserve for future contingent benefits
4. Reserve for rate credits or experience rating refunds
(including $ evevvvviie for investment income) .. |..oooveiinininin fo Lo L [ fo ]
R R T T e e F OO DO DS SN ST NSO SO NS NS DS D S S
T T L s OO DO DSOS SN NSO NN SO AT NS DS D S S
7. Reinsurance ceded ... [ e e et
I T A s OO DO DSOS SN ST NSO SO KOS NS SO DO D S
9. Present value of amounts not yet due on claims
10. Reserve for future contingent benefits ............cccoceveeneenen.
11.  Aggregate write-ins for other claim reserves ...........c...........
12, TOtalS (GrOSS) «uveerueeeieriieitieieeiee ettt
13.  Reinsurance ceded ..o
14. Totals (Net)(Page 3, Line 7)
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
000 e es s s s sn e snes eerer el eeele s eese | reese| e srees| e reeseereene | eeeeeere ||| e
0002, e ener s s snsnesnes et eeeeele s eeeese e eer s resse ] sees e ese | eeereese |||t e
0503.
0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from overflow
0T[OOSR U OO RO ROY OO OO RS RSRU RO ROPRY RSO ORRRY OO RORPR ISR KOO RURPRTY RSOOSR RO IR
0599. Totals (Lines 0501 thru 0503 plus 0598) (Line 5 above)
L LoD OO OO PO OO OO OO OO OO OO OO Os OO OOOTT OO P oOTE S Oo HOOOT O oOT OO OOo HOOPEOOP PO SUOPH OTPSUPUTURTPUUROTS SOPTUSPTTUUPPPTUUROTS| BTSUUSPOPSUPRTUUOPET! SETURTTSRRTPTRTSIN FESTRRRTRTOTI
LoD OO OoO T PO OO OT T DT E OO OO OO OO OO OO OOOT T OO P oOTE PP HOOOT OO T OO oo HOOPEUOOT U POPSUOPH OTPSUPUOEUPTPSUROPS SOPTUSOTPUUPPPSUROTS| BFSSUSPOPRURRTUUOPET! SPTUOTTSRRTPTRTRIN: FESRRTRTOTIN
LoD OO ooO T PO OO T OO DT E OO OO OO OO OO T OO oo OOOTT OO P s oOT s Uo HOOOT OO T OO oo HOOTEOOT U POTSUOPS OTTSU OO RTPUUROTS SOPTUSPTTSUPPPTUUROTS| BUSUUSPOPSUUPSTUUOPET SPTURTTSRRTPTRTEIN FESRRTRTOTI
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow
page ...
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 thru 1103 plus 1198) (Line 11 above)

(a) Includes $

premium deficiency reserve.




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2022 OF THE Molina Healthcare of lowa, Inc.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 3 - ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES

Claim Adjustment Expenses 3 4 5
1 2
Cost Other Claim General
Containment Adjustment Administrative Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Expenses Total

© © ® N o o &

12.
13.

15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.
29.

30.

31.

Salary, wages and other benefits

Commissions (less $

ceded plus $

Legal fees and expenses

Certifications and accreditation fees ......................

Auditing, actuarial and other consulting services ...

Traveling expenses ..

Marketing and advertising

Postage, express and telephone
Printing and office supplies

Occupancy, depreciation and amortization

Equipment

Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and
software

Outsourced services including EDP, claims, and
other services

Boards, bureaus and association fees

Insurance, except on real estate

Collection and bank service charges

Group service and administration fees

Reimbursements by uninsured plans

Reimbursements from fiscal intermediaries ...

Real estate expenses

Real estate taxes

Taxes, licenses and fees:

23.1 State and local insurance taxes

23.2 State premium taxes

23.3 Regulatory authority licenses and fees

23.4 Payroll taxes ....

23.5 Other (excluding federal income and real
estate taxes)

Investment expenses not included elsewhere

Aggregate write-ins for expenses

Total expenses incurred (Lines 1 to 25)

Less expenses unpaid December 31, current year

Add expenses unpaid December 31, prior year

Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans,
PFIOT YEAT ...t stee ettt neeens

Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans,
CUITENE YEAN ...ttt e

Total expenses paid (Lines 26 minus 27 plus 28
minus 29 plus 30)

1,296

1,296

2501.
2502.
2503.
2598.

2599.

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from
overflow page

Totals (Lines 2501 thru 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25
above)

(a) Includes management fees of $

14
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Exhibit of Net Investment Income

NONE

Exhibit of Capital Gains (Losses)

NONE

Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets

NONE

Exhibit 1 - Enrollment by Product Type for Health Business Only

NONE

15, 16, 17



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2022 OF THE Molina Healthcare of lowa, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Concern

A.  Accounting Practices

Molina Healthcare of lowa, Inc. (the Plan) was incorporated under the laws of the state of lowa on December 28, 2021. The Plan is a wholly owned subsidiary of
Molina Healthcare, Inc. (Molina, or the Parent), a multi-state managed care organization that arranges for the delivery of healthcare services to persons eligible for
Medicaid, Medicare, the state insurance marketplaces (the Marketplace), and other government-sponsored health care programs for low-income families and

The financial statements of the Plan are presented on the basis of accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the lowa Insurance Division (the Division).

The Division recognizes only statutory accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the state of lowa for determining and reporting the financial condition and

results of operations of an insurance company, for determining its solvency under the lowa insurance law. The National Association of Insurance Commissioners’
Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual (NAIC SAP) has been adopted as a component of prescribed or permitted practices by the state of lowa.

Such prescribed accounting practices have no significant effect on the Plan’s statutory basis financial statements for the periods presented.

FIS FIS

SSAP # Page Line # 2022 2021
NET INCOME
(1) State basis (Page 4, Line 32, Columns 2 & 3) XXX XXX XXX $ (1,024) $
(2) State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC SAP:
(3) State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC SAP:
(4) NAIC SAP (1-2-3=4) XXX XXX XXX $ (1,024) $
SURPLUS
(5) State basis (Page 3, Line 33, Columns 3 & 4) XXX XXX XXX $ 1,013,976 $ 1,000,000
(6) State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC SAP:
(7) State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC SAP:
(8) NAIC SAP (5-6-7=8) XXX XXX XXX $ 1,013,976 $ 1,000,000

B. Use of Estimates in the Preparation of the Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Statutory Accounting Principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities. It also requires disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

C.  Accounting Policy
The Plan applies the following accounting policies:
(1) Basis for Short-Term Investments: None.
(2) Basis for Bonds and Amortization Schedule: None.
(3) Investments in common stock: None.
(4) Investments in preferred stock: None.
(5) Investments in mortgage loans: None.
(6) Basis for Loan-Backed Securities and Adjustment Methodology: None.
(7) Investments in subsidiaries, controlled and affiliated entities (SCA): None.
(8) Investments in joint ventures, partnerships and limited liability companies: None.
(9) Investments in derivatives: None.
(10) Anticipated Investment Income Used in Premium Deficiency Calculation: None.
(11) Management's Policies and Methodologies for Estimating Liabilities for Losses and Loss/Claim Adjustment Expenses for Accident & Health Contracts: None.
(12) Changes in the Capitalization Policy and Predefined Thresholds from Prior Period: None.
(13) Method Used to Estimate Pharmaceutical Rebate Receivables: None.

The Plan has also deemed the following to be significant accounting policies and/or differences between statutory practices and accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP):

Cash and Invested Assets

Cash and cash equivalents are defined as cash and short-term highly liquid investments that are both readily convertible into known amounts of cash and so near
maturity that they represent insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates. Cash overdraft balances are recorded as a reduction to cash,
whereas under GAAP cash overdraft balances would be classified as liabilities. Only investments with original maturities of three months or less when purchased

qualify under this definition with the exception of money market mutual funds registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940 (the Act) and regulated under rule

2a-7 of the Act as described in SSAP 2R, Cash, Cash Equivalents, Drafts and Short-Term Investments. Under GAAP, the corresponding caption of cash, cash
equivalents, and short-term investments include cash balances and investments that will mature in one year or less from the balance sheet date.

Concentrations

The Plan has cash and invested assets deposited in financial institutions in which the balances exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insured limit. The
Plan has not experienced any losses in such accounts and management believes it is not exposed to any significant credit risk.

Risks and Uncertainties

The Plan is subject to thorough and extensive regulations by multiple state and federal agencies. lts failure to comply with various regulations and requirements could
limit the Plan’s revenue or increase costs. In certain circumstances, a failure to comply with regulations or the cost incurred in complying with regulations could have a

material adverse effect on the Plan’s financial position, results of operations or cash flows.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2022 OF THE Molina Healthcare of lowa, Inc.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cash Flow

The statutory basis statements of cash flow reconcile cash, cash equivalents, and short-term investments with maturity dates of one year or less at the time of
acquisition; whereas under GAAP, the statements of cash flow reconcile the corresponding captions of cash and cash equivalents with maturities of three months or
less. In addition, there are classification differences within the presentation of the cash flow categories between GAAP and statutory reporting.

Minimum Capital and Surplus

The Plan is subject to minimum capital and surplus requirements prescribed by Section 515.8 of the lowa Code. At December 31, 2022, the Plan’s capital and surplus
was in compliance with such minimum capital and surplus requirements.

The NAIC adopted Risk Based Capital (RBC) standards to measure the minimum amount of capital appropriate for a managed care organization to support its overall
business operations. The state of lowa has passed legislation to adopt RBC. At December 31, 2022, the Plan was in compliance with the minimum RBC requirement.

D. Going Concern
The Plan is not aware of any relevant conditions or events that raise substantial doubt about its abilities to continue as a going concern.
NOTE 2 Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors
There were no accounting changes or corrections of errors during the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021, respectively.
NOTE 3 Business Combinations and Goodwill
None.
NOTE 4 Discontinued Operations
None.
NOTE 5 Investments

The following tables summarizes the Plan's investments including gross unrealized gains and losses as of the dates indicated:

December 31, 2022

Cost or Unrealized Unrealized
amortized cost gains losses Fair value
Open depositories $ 1,013,704 $ - $ - $ 1,013,704
Totals $ 1,013,704 $ - $ - $ 1,013,704

December 31, 2021

Cost or Unrealized Unrealized
amortized cost gains losses Fair value
Open depositories 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000
Totals $ 1,000,000 $ - $ - $ 1,000,000

A. Mortgage Loans, including Mezzanine Real Estate Loans: None.

B.  Debt Restructuring: None.

C. Reverse Mortgages: None.

D. Loan-Backed Securities: None.

E. Dollar Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions: None.

F.  Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing: None.
G. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing: None.
H.  Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale: None.

l. Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale: None.

J. Real Estate: None.

K.  Low Income Housing tax Credits: None.

L.  Restricted Assets:

1. Restricted Assets (Including Pledged)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Gross
Total Gross (Admitted &
(Admitted & | Total Gross Non-
Non- (Admitted & Total Total admitted) Admitted
admitted) Non- Current Current Restricted Restricted
Restricted admitted) Year Year to to
from Restricted Increase/ Non- Admitted Total Total
Current from Prior (Decrease) admitted Restricted Assets Admitted
Restricted Asset Category Year Year (1 minus 2) Restricted (1 minus 4) (a) Assets (b)
a. Subject to contractual obligation for which
liability is not shown $ - $ - 0.000% 0.000%
b. Collateral held under security lending
agreements $ - $ - 0.000%| 0.000%|
c. Subject to repurchase agreements $ - $ - 0.000% 0.000%
d. Subject to reverse repurchase agreements $ - $ - 0.000% 0.000%
e. Subject to dollar repurchase agreements $ - $ - 0.000% 0.000%
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

f. Subject to dollar reverse repurchase
agreements

g. Placed under option contracts

- excluding FHLB capital stock

i. FHLB capital stock

j. On deposit with states

k. On deposit with other regulatory bodies

backing funding agreements)
categories

n. Other restricted assets
o. Total Restricted Assets

h. Letter stock or securities restricted as to sale

|. Pledged collateral to FHLB (including assets

m. Pledged as collateral not captured in other

$

©h &h

4 AP hH P

-

©~ AP

4P A hH N

R=e

0.000%
0.000%

0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%

0.000%

0.000%

0.000%
0.000%

0.000%
0.000%

0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%

0.000%

0.000%

0.000%
0.000%

(a) Column 1 divided by Asset Page, Column 1, Line 28
(b) Column 5 divided by Asset Page, Column 3, Line 28

2. Detail of Assets Pledged as Collateral Not Captured in Other Categories (Contracts That Share Similar Characteristics, Such as Reinsurance and
Derivatives, Are Reported in the Aggregate): None.

3. Detail of Other Restricted Assets (Contracts That Share Similar Characteristics, Such as Reinsurance and Derivatives, Are Reported in the Aggregate):

None.

4. Collateral Received and Reflected as Assets Within the Reporting Entity’s Financial Statements: None.

M.  Working Capital Finance Investments: None.

N.  Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities: None.

O. 5GI Securities: None.

P.  Short Sales: None.

Q. Prepayment Penalty and Acceleration Fees: None.

R.  Reporting Entity’s Share of Cash Pool by Asset Type: None.

NOTE 6 Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies
None.

NOTE 7 Investment Income

None.

NOTE 8 Derivative Instruments

None.

NOTE9 Income Taxes

A

The components of the net deferred tax asset/(liability) at the end of current period are as follows:

1. Components of Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability)

As of End of Current Period 12/31/2021 Change
(1 2 (3) 4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 9)
(Col. 1+2) (Col.4+5) | (Col.1-4) (Col.2-5) | (Col.7+38)
Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total
(a) Gross Deferred Tax Assets $ - $ -1 -1 -1 -
(b) Statutory Valuation Allowance Adjustment $ - $ - 1% - 1% - 1% -
(c) Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets
(1a-1b) $ -8 -8 -l $ -l -l -l -l -
(d) Deferred Tax Assets Nonadmitted $ - $ - 1% - 1% - 1% -
(e) Subtotal Net Admitted Deferred Tax Asset
(1c-1d) $ -8 -8 - s $ -l -8 - s -l -
(f) Deferred Tax Liabilities $ - $ - 1% - 1% - 1% -
(g) Net Admitted Deferred Tax Asset/(Net
Deferred Tax Liability)
(le-1f) $ - 13 - 13 - 13 $ - 13 - 13 - 13 - 13 -
2. Admission Calculation Components SSAP No. 101, Income Taxes
As of End of Current Period 12/31/2021 Change
()] 2 (3) 4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 9)
(Col. 1+2) (Col.4+5) | (Col.1-4) (Col.2-5) | (Col. 7 +8)
Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total
Admission Calculation Components
SSAP No. 101, Income Taxes
(a) Federal Income Taxes Paid In Prior
Years Recoverable Through Loss
Carrybacks $ - $ -1s -1s -1s -
(b) Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax
Assets Expected To Be Realized
(Excluding The Amount Of Deferred
Tax Assets From 2(a) above) After
Application of the Threshold Limitation.
(The Lesser of 2(b)1 and 2(b)2 Below) $ - $ -13 - 13 - 13 -
1. Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax
Assets Expected to be Realized
Following the Balance Sheet Date. $ - $ - 13 - 13 - 13 -
2. Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax
Assets Allowed per Limitation
Threshold. XXX XXX $ 152,096 XXX XXX $ 150,000 XXX XXX $ 2,096
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(c) Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets
(Excluding The Amount Of Deferred Tax
Assets From 2(a) and 2(b) above)

Offset by Gross Deferred Tax Liabilities. $

(d) Deferred Tax Assets Admitted as the result
of application of SSAP No. 101. Total (2(a) +
2(b) + 2(c)) $ - 13 13

Other Admissibility Criteria

2022

2021

a. Ratio Percentage Used To Determine Recovery Period And Threshold Limitation Amount.

b. Amount Of Adjusted Capital And Surplus Used To Determine Recovery Period And

Threshold Limitation In 2(b)2 Above.

Impact of Tax Planning Strategies

$

64749.425%

1,013,976

64749.919%

$ 1,000,000

As of End of Current Period

1

2/31/2021

Change

Q)]
Ordinary

2
Capital

(3)
Ordinary

4)
Capital

(5)
(Col. 1-3)
Ordinary

(6)
(Col. 2-4)
Capital

Impact of Tax Planning Strategies:

(a) Determination of adjusted gross deferred tax
assets and net admitted deferred tax assets, by tax
character as a percentage.

1. Adjusted Gross DTAs amount from Note 9A1
(© $ -

2. Percentage of adjusted gross DTAs by tax
character attributable to the impact of tax
planning strategies

3. Net Admitted Adjusted Gross DTAs amount
from Note 9A1(e)

4. Percentage of net admitted adjusted
gross DTAs by tax character admitted
because of the impact of tax planning
strategies

0.000%|

0.000%|

b. Do the Company's tax-planning strategies include the use of reinsurance?

B. Deferred Tax Liabilities Not Recognized: None.

C.  Current income taxes incurred consist of the following major components:

1.

Current Income Tax

(a) Federal
(b) Foreign

(c) Subtotal

(d) Federal income tax on net capital gains
(e) Utilization of capital loss carry-forwards

(f) Other

(g) Federal and foreign income taxes incurred

Deferred Tax Assets:
(a) Ordinary:
(1) Discounting of unpaid losses
(2) Unearned premium reserve
(3) Policyholder reserves
(4) Investments
(5) Deferred acquisition costs
(6) Policyholder dividends accrual
(7) Fixed Assets
(8) Compensation and benefits accrual
(9) Pension accrual
(10) Receivables - nonadmitted
(11) Net operating loss carry-forward
(12) Tax credit carry-forward
(13) Other (including items <5% of total ordinary tax assets)
(99) Subtotal
b) Statutory valuation allowance adjustment
c) Nonadmitted
d) Admitted ordinary deferred tax assets (2a99 - 2b - 2c)
e) Capital:
(1) Investments
(2) Net capital loss carry-forward
(3) Real estate
(4) Other (including items <5% of total ordinary tax assets)
(99) Subtotal
f) Statutory valuation allowance adjustment
g) Nonadmitted
h) Admitted capital deferred tax assets (2e99 - 2f - 2g)
i) Admitted deferred tax assets (2d + 2h)

10)
1)
12)
13)

(
(
(
(

(
(
(
(

Deferred Tax Liabilities:

(a) Ordinary:

(1) Investments

(2) Fixed Assets

(3) Deferred and uncollected premium

(4) Policyholder reserves

(5) Other (including items <5% of total ordinary tax liabilities)
(99) Subtotal

(b) Capital:

Yes [1No [X]

(1)
As of End of
Current Period

@
12/31/2021

(Col. 1-2)

(3)
Change

$

$

26.3

(272)

272) | $

272) | $

P A D P PP PP DD PPN DD PN AP P A P PP PP

'
P A P P PP PA PP

P A P P PP

(272)

(272)

(272)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) Investments $ -

(2) Real estate $ -

(3) Other (including items <5% of total capital tax liabilities) $ -

(99) Subtotal $ - 19 - 18 -

(c) Deferred tax liabilities (3299 + 3b99) $ - 198 - 18 -

4. Net deferred tax assets/liabilities (2i - 3c) $ - 198 - 18 -

The Plan is subject to taxation in the United States.The Plan may be subject to examination for calendar year 2021.
Reconciliation of Federal Income Tax Rate to Actual Effective Rate. There were no book to tax differences.
Operating Loss Carry Forwards and Income Taxes Available for Recoupment: None

Consolidated Federal Income Tax Return

The Plan is included in the consolidated federal income tax return with its ultimate parent, Molina. The entities included within the consolidated return are included in
NAIC Statutory Statement Schedule Y — Information Concerning Activities of Insurer Members of a Holding Company Group. Federal income taxes are paid to or
refunded by Molina pursuant to the terms of a tax-sharing agreement, approved by the Board of Directors, under which taxes approximate the amount that would have
been computed on a separate company basis, with the exception of net operating losses and capital losses. For these losses the Plan receives a benefit at the federal
rate in the current year for current taxable losses incurred in that year to the extent losses can be utilized in the consolidated federal income tax return of Molina.

There was no federal income tax paid for 2022 pursuant to the tax sharing agreement.

Federal or Foreign Federal Income Tax Loss Contingencies: The Plan does not have any tax loss contingencies for which it is reasonably possible that the total liability
will significantly increase within twelve months of the reporting date.

Repatriation Transition Tax: None.

Alternative Minimum Tax Credit: None.

NOTE 10 Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties

A.

N.

0.

The Plan is a wholly owned subsidiary of Molina. Molina and its subsidiaries provide quality managed care to people receiving government assistance. Molina offers
healthcare services for persons served by Medicaid, Medicare, and the Marketplace, and products to assist government agencies in their administration of the
Medicaid program. Molina has wholly owned operating subsidiaries in various states as indicated in Schedule Y, Parts 1 and 1A.

The Plan received contributions amounting to $15,000 and $1,000,000 from Molina in the period ended December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021, respectively,
principally to provide funding to meet mandated net worth requirements. Molina has agreed to provide additional future funding to the Plan, if necessary, to ensure the
Plan’s compliance with minimum net worth requirements during the next 12 months.

The Plan has an agreement with Molina whereby Molina provides certain management services to the Plan. This agreement was effective December 28, 2021.

Transactions with related party who are not reported on Schedule Y: None.

As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, there were no amounts due from Molina and affiliates. Intercompany receivables and payables are generally settled on a monthly
basis.

The Plan has a services agreement with Molina, as described in Note 10C above.
The Plan is not a guarantor and does not participate in any undertakings.

As indicated in Note 10A above, the Plan is a wholly owned subsidiary of Molina. The entities under common ownership of Molina are indicated in Schedule Y, Parts 1
and 1A.

Amount Deducted from the Value of Upstream Intermediate Entity or Ultimate Parent Owned: None.
Investments in SCA that Exceed 10% of Admitted Assets: None.

Investments in Impaired SCAs: None.

Investment in Foreign Insurance Subsidiary: None.

Investment in Downstream Noninsurance Holding Company: None.

All SCA Investments: None.

Investment in Insurance SCAs: None.

SCA or SSAP 48 Entity Loss Tracking: None.

NOTE 11 Debt

A

B.

Debt Including Capital Notes: None.

Federal Home Loan Bank Agreements: None.

NOTE 12 Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

A.-D. Defined Benefit Plan: None.

E.

Defined Contribution Plan: See Note 12G below.
Multiemployer Plans: None.

Consolidated/Holding Company Plans: The employees of the Plan are eligible to participate in a defined contribution 401(k) plan sponsored by Molina subject to the

participation eligibility set forth in the plan. Eligible employees are allowed to contribute up to the maximum allowed by law. The Plan matches 100% up to the first 4%
of compensation contributed by the employees, up to IRS recognized limits, subject to a one-year cliff vesting requirement. The Plan has no legal obligation to provide
benefits under the plan. The Plan’s expense recognized in connection with the 401(k) plan was $0 for both years ended December 31, 2022 and December 31, 2021.

Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences: None.

Impact of Medicare Modernization Act on Postretirement Benefits (INT 04-17): None.
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NOTE 13 Capital and Surplus, Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

A.  The Plan has 100 shares of no par value common stock authorized, 100 shares issued and outstanding. All issued and outstanding shares of common stock are held
by Molina.

B.  Preferred stock: None.

C. Dividend restrictions: Without prior approval of its domiciliary commissioner or Division of insurance, dividends to shareholders must be paid from earned surplus
amounts and are limited to the lessor of ten percent of the companies surplus or the net income for the 12 month period ending as of the prior year as set forth in the
laws of the Company’s state of incorporation, lowa. Also, any dividend paid from other than earned surplus, shall be considered an extraordinary dividend and will
need approval of the Insurance Commissioner

D. Dividends paid by the Plan to Molina during the years 2022 and 2021: None.

E. Subject to the limitations of Note 10C above, no restrictions have been placed on the portion of the Plan’s profits that may be paid as ordinary dividends to Molina.
F.  Restrictions placed on unassigned funds (surplus): None.

G. Advances to surplus not repaid: None.

H.  Stock held for special purposes: None.

l. Changes in the balance of special surplus funds: None.

J.  The portion of unassigned funds (surplus) or deficit represented or reduced by unrealized gain and losses is: $0

K.  Surplus debentures or similar obligations: None.

L. The impact of any restatement due to prior quasi-reorganizations is as follows: None.

M.  The effective dates of all quasi-reorganizations in the prior 10 years: None.

NOTE 14 Liabilities, Contingencies and Assessments

A.  Contingent Commitments: The Plan has no contingent commitments.

B. Assessments: None.

C. Gain Contingencies: None.

D. Claims related extra contractual obligations and bad faith losses stemming from lawsuits: None.

E. Joint and Several Liabilities: None.

F.  All Other Contingencies: From time to time, the Plan may be involved in legal actions in the normal course of business, some of which involve a demand for both
compensatory and punitive damages not covered by insurance. Currently, there are no pending or threatened actions which, to the knowledge and in the opinion of
management and the Plan’s counsel, would have a material adverse effect on the Plan’s financial position, results of operations or cash flow.

The Plan routinely evaluates the collectability of all receivable amounts included in the statutory basis statements of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus.
Impairment reserves are established for those amounts where collectability is uncertain. Based on the Plan’s past experience, exposure related to uncollectible
balances and the potential of loss for those balances not currently reserved for is not material to the Plan’s financial position, results of operation or cash flow.

The Plan recognizes the financial statement benefit of a tax position after determining that the relevant tax authority would more likely than not sustain the position
following an audit, including resolution of any related appeals or litigation processes, based on the technical merits of the position. The tax benefit to be recognized is
measured as the largest amount of benefit that is greater than 50% likely of being realized upon ultimate settiement. Interest and penalties, if incurred, are recognized
in the statutory basis statements of revenues and expenses as federal income tax expense. As of December 2022, the Plan had a tax loss contingency liability of $0.
The Plan has not recognized any interest or penalties for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021.

There are no assets that the Plan considers to be impaired at December 31, 2022.
NOTE 15 Leases
A. Lessee Operating Lease: None
B. Lessor Leases: None.
NOTE 16 Information About Financial Instruments With Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Financial Instruments With Concentrations of Credit Risk
None.
NOTE 17 Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities
A. Transfers of Receivables Reported as Sales: None.
B.  Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets: None.
C. Wash Sales: None.
NOTE 18 Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured Plans
A.  Administrative Services Only Plans: None.
B.  Administrative Services Contract Plans: None.
C.  Medicare or Similarly Structured Cost Based Reimbursement Contract: None.
NOTE 19 Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators
None.

NOTE 20 Fair Value Measurements

The NAIC SAP defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value, and outlines the disclosure requirements related to fair value measurements. The fair
value hierarchy is as follows:
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Level 1 — Certain inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the reporting entity has the ability to access at the
measurement date.

Level 2 — Certain inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. If the
asset or liability has a specific (contractual) term, a Level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the asset or liability. Level 2 inputs include
the following:

. Quoted prices for similar assets in active markets;

*  Quoted prices for identical or similar assets in nonactive markets (few transactions, limited information, noncurrent prices, high variability over time, etc.);

* Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset (interest rates, yield curves, volatilities, default rates, etc.);

* Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by other observable market data.

Level 3 — Certain inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Unobservable inputs shall be used to measure fair value to the extent that relevant
observable inputs are not available, thereby allowing for situations in which there is little, if any, market activity for the asset or liability at the measurement date.

Bonds and short-term investments are based on quoted market prices, where available.
A.  Fair Value Measurements

(1) Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date: None.

(2) Fair Value Measurements in Level 3 of the Fair Value hierarchy: None.

(3) Policies when Transfers Between Levels are Recognized: None.

(4) Fair value measurements categorized within Level 2 and Level 3: None.

(5) Fair Value Disclosures: None.

B. Fair Value Reporting under SSAP No. 100, Fair Value Measurements, and Other Accounting Pronouncements: In addition to bonds and short-term investments (see
below), the Plan’s statutory basis balance sheets typically include the following financial instruments: investment income due and accrued, federal income tax
recoverable (payable), receivables, and current liabilities. The Plan believes the carrying amounts of these financial instruments approximate the fair value of these
financial instruments because of the relatively short period of time between the origination of the instruments and their expected realization or payment.

C. Aggregate fair value for all financial instruments and the level within the fair value hierarchy in which the fair value measurements in their entirety fall.

The aggregate fair value hierarchy of all financial instruments as of December 31, 2022 is presented in the table below:

2022:
Type of Financial Aggregate Net Asset Value Not Practicable
Instrument Fair Value Admitted Assets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) (NAV) (Carrying Value)
Open Depositories $ 1,013,704 | $ 1,013,704 | $ 1,013,704
Total Financial
Instruments $ 1,013,704 | $ 1,013,704 | $ 1,013,704
2021:
Type of Financial Aggregate Net Asset Value Not Practicable
Instrument Fair Value Admitted Assets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) (NAV) (Carrying Value)
Open depositories $ 1,000,000 | $ 1,000,000 | $ 1,000,000
Total Financial
Instruments $ 1,000,000 | $ 1,000,000 | $ 1,000,000 | $ - 3 - 19 -

D. Not Practicable to Estimate Fair Value: None.
E.  NAV Practical Expedient Investments: None.
NOTE 21 Other Items

A. Unusual or Infrequent Items: None.

B.  Troubled Debt Restructuring: Debtors: None.

C.  Other Disclosures

In August 2022, Molina announced that the Plan had been notified by the lowa Department of Health and Human Services (“lowa HHS”) of its intent to award a
Medicaid managed care contract pursuant to the Request for Proposal issued by lowa HHS in February 2022. The new four-year contract is expected to begin on July
1, 2023, and may be extended for an additional four years.

As the COVID-19 pandemic continues to evolve, its ultimate impact to the Plan’s business, results of operations, financial condition and cash flows is uncertain and
difficult to predict. The Plan continues to monitor and assess the estimated operating and financial impact of the COVID-19 pandemic, and as the pandemic evolves,
the Plan continues to process, assemble, and assess utilization information. The Plan believes that its cash flow generated from operations will be sufficient to
withstand the financial impact of the pandemic, and will enable it to continue to support operations, regulatory requirements, and capital expenditures for the
foreseeable future.

D. Business Interruption Insurance Recoveries: None.

E. State Transferable and Non-transferable Tax Credits: None.
F.  Subprime Mortgage Related Risk Exposure: None.

G. Retained Assets: None.

H.  Insurance-Linked Securities Contracts: None.

l. The Amount That Could Be Realized on Life Insurance Where the Reporting Entity is Owner and Beneficiary or Has Otherwise Obtained Rights to Control
the Policy: None.

NOTE 22 Events Subsequent
Type | — Recognized Subsequent Events: None.

Type Il — Nonrecognized Subsequent Events: None.
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The Plan evaluated its December 31, 2022 statutory basis financial statements for subsequent events through February 24, 2023, the date the statutory basis financial
statements were available to be issued. The Plan is not aware of any subsequent events that would require recognition or disclosure in these statutory basis financial
statements.

NOTE 23 Reinsurance

A

Ceded Reinsurance Report

Section 1 — General Interrogatories

(1) Are any of the reinsurers, listed in Schedule S as non-affiliated, owned in excess of 10% or controlled, either directly or indirectly, by the company or by any
representative, officer, trustee, or director of the company? No.

(2) Have any policies issued by the company been reinsured with a company chartered in a country other than the United States (excluding U.S. Branches of
such companies) that is owned in excess of 10% or controlled directly or indirectly by an insured, a beneficiary, a creditor or any other person not primarily
engaged in the insurance business? No.

Section 2 — Ceded Reinsurance Report — Part A

(1) Does the company have any reinsurance agreements in effect under which the reinsurer may unilaterally cancel any reinsurance for reasons other than for
nonpayment of premium or other similar credits? No.

(2) Does the reporting entity have any reinsurance agreements in effect such that the amount of losses paid or accrued through the statement date may result in
a payment to the reinsurer of amounts that, in aggregate and allowing for offset of mutual credits from other reinsurance agreements with the same reinsurer,
exceed the total direct premium collected under the reinsured policies? No.

Section 3 — Ceded Reinsurance Report — Part B

(1) What is the estimated amount of the aggregate reduction in surplus, (for agreements other than those under which the reinsurer may unilaterally cancel for
reasons other than for nonpayment of premium or other similar credits that are reflected in Section 2 above) of termination of ALL reinsurance agreements,
by either party, as of the date of this statement? Where necessary, the company may consider the current or anticipated experience of the business reinsured
in making this estimate. $0

(2) Have any new agreements been executed or existing agreements amended, since January 1 of the year of this statement, to include policies or contracts
that were in force or which had existing reserves established by the company as of the effective date of the agreement? No.

Uncollectible Reinsurance: None.
Commutation of Reinsurance Reflected in Income and Expenses: None.

Certified Reinsurer Rating Downgraded or Status Subject to Revocation: None.

Reinsurance Credit:

(2) None

NOTE 24 Retrospectively Rated Contracts & Contracts Subject to Redetermination

A.-C. None.

D.

E.

Medical loss ratio rebates required pursuant to the Public Health Service Act: None.

Risk Sharing Provisions of the Affordable Care Act

(1) Did the reporting entity write accident and health insurance premium which is subject to the Affordable Care Act risk sharing
provisions (YES/NO)? Yes [] No [X]

(2) Impact of Risk Sharing Provisions of the Affordable Care Act on Admitted Assets, Liabilities and Revenue for the Current Year:
None.

(3) Roll forward of prior year ACA risk sharing provisions for the following asset (gross of any nonadmission) and liability balances along with the reasons for
adjustments to prior year balance: None.

(4) Roll-Forward of Risk Corridors Asset and Liability Balances by Program Benefit Year: None.

(5) ACA Risk Corridors Receivable as of Reporting Date: None.

NOTE 25 Change in Incurred Claims and Claim Adjustment Expenses

A

B.

The Plan has no subscribers as of December 31, 2022. There are no incurred claims as of December 31, 2022.

The Plan has no subscribers as of December 31, 2022. There are no liabilities established for either claims or claims adjustment expense as of December 31, 2022.

NOTE 26 Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

None.

NOTE 27 Structured Settlements

None.

NOTE 28 Health Care Receivables

A.

B.

Pharmaceutical Rebate Receivables: None.

Risk-Sharing Receivables: None.

NOTE 29 Participating Policies

None.

NOTE 30 Premium Deficiency Reserves

1. Liability carried for premium deficiency reserves
2. Date of the most recent evaluation of this liability 12/31/2022 12/31/2021
3. Was anticipated investment income utilized in the calculation? Yes [X]No[] Yes[X] No[ ]
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NOTE 31 Anticipated Salvage and Subrogation

None.
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PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL

1.1 Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which
LT T ST TSP Yes [ X] No[ ]
If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A, 2 and 3.

1.2  If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with
such regulatory official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement
providing disclosure substantially similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in
its Model Insurance Holding Company System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity

subject to standards and disclosure requirements substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations? ................ccc....... Yes [ X] No[ ] NAT[ ]
1.3 SHAIE REGUIAHINGT ...ttt s e s e st e st e s e e a2 e st e st e st oA e e st e a e e st e et oAt e et e a e e a e e a e et e n b et et et et et et et n et lowa
1.4 Is the reporting entity publicly traded or a member of a PUDIIClY traded GrOUP? .......cvoviiiirieueieririie sttt aesens Yes [ X] No[ ]
1.5 If the response to 1.4 is yes, provide the CIK (Central Index Key) code issued by the SEC for the entity/group. ..........ccccceveviiiiincnes 1179929

2.1 Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the
TEPOTHING @NELY? «....eveeeeeececeeee et ceeeeteteee e caeseeeses s ssssesesesesssssssesesssssssssesessssssasseses s s ssssssses s s sssnsesess s s sssnsesesas s nsssnsessnsssssnsesessssssansassansssnsnsesra Yes[ 1 No[X]

2.2 IfYeS, date Of ChANGE: ... .ot bbb bbb bbb R b bR R R R R R R R R R R R R b bt r bbb n

3.1 State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made. .............cccooeiiiiiiiiiiicices 12/31/2021

3.2 State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting
entity. This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released. ...................

3.3 State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of
domicile or the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the
examination (balance sheet date). ...

3.4 By what department or departments?
1OWA INSUFANCE DIVISION ...ttt ettt et at e h e a e et et e et e st e as e e as e e as e eh b e eht e ea e et e e st e st e abeeabeeateeateeanesaeesaeenes

3.5 Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial
statement filed With DEPAMMENTS? .......c.c.ovoveeeeeeeeeeeeeecececeeeeteeeeeaeaet et ees e aeaeseses s ssssesesesesssssseesesesssassssssesasssassssesesasssssnsesesasssssnsssesasnananenen Yes[ 1 N[ ] NA[X]

3.6 Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied With? .............ccccooiiiiiiieiiiiieececeees Yes[ ] N[ 1 NA[X]

4.1 During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any
combination thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity), receive credit or commissions for or control
a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:

4.11 sales of NEW DUSINESS? ... Yes[ 1 No[ X]
4.12 renewals? ........cccoceeienennn. . Yes[ ] No[X]
4.2 During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the reporting entity or an affiliate,
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct
premiums) of:
4.21 sales of NEW DUSINESS? .......coiiiiiiiiiii s Yes[ 1 No[X]
4.22 FENEWAIST ...ttt bbbt bbb Yes[ 1 No[X]
5.1 Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement? ...............cccooiiiiiiiiiiiicics Yes[ 1 No[X]
If yes, complete and file the merger history data file with the NAIC.
5.2 If yes, provide the name of the entity, NAIC Company Code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has
ceased to exist as a result of the merger or consolidation.
1 2 3
Name of Entity NAIC Company Code | State of Domicile
6.1 Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or
revoked by any governmental entity during the rePOrting PEAOTA? ..........ccveueueueiiieieieieieieese ettt ettt sttt st sssn st ssnanas Yes[ ] No[X]
6.2 If yes, give full information:
7.1 Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity? .............ccooovvrvninininnns Yes[ 1 No[X]
7.2  Ifyes,
7.21 State the percentage of fOrQIGN CONTIOL; .........iiiiiiiiii bbb bbb bbbt bbbt bbbt bbbt e bt bbb nbe e %

7.22 State the nationality(s) of the foreign person(s) or entity(s); or if the entity is a mutual or reciprocal, the nationality of its manager or
attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(s) (e.g., individual, corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact).

1 2
Nationality Type of Entity
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Is the company a subsidiary of a depository institution holding company (DIHC) or a DIHC itself, regulated by the Federal Reserve Board? ...... Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the DIHC.

Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms? .............coo i Yes[ ] No[X]
If response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and location (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal

regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Federal Deposit

Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate's primary federal regulator.

1 2 3 4 5 6
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB [ OCC | FDIC | SEC

Is the reporting entity a depository institution holding company with significant insurance operations as defined by the Board of Governors of

Federal Reserve System or a subsidiary of the depository institution holding COMPANY? ............ccccoeuiiiiiieeceeeee ettt Yes[ 1 No[X]
If response to 8.5 is no, is the reporting entity a company or subsidiary of a company that has otherwise been made subject to the
Federal ReServe BOard’s CAPItAl TUIE? ............ccccuouoveecucueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesaeaetetesessasaeaesesesssaeseseses s s asssteses s sssssssesesssasassssesasssassnsesesanananansnsaras Yes[ 1 No[X] NA[ ]

What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?

filing the Audited Financial Statement and hence has not retained an audit firm. .....
Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant

requirements as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Audit Rule), or substantially similar state
law or regulation? ..
If the response to 10.

Yes[ ] No[X]

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to the other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as
allowed for in Section 18A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation? .............ccccceueueueieieeuereieieeeeeee e Yes [ ] No[X]
If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws? ....
If the response to 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain

The Plan is a direct wholly owned subsidiary of Molina. Molina is a publicly traded company and is subject to compliance with the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act. An Audit Committee is maintained at the Corporate level (MOIINA). ........cccciiiiiiiiiii e
What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial consulting
firm) of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?

Ben Lynam, FSA, MAAA, Chief Actuary, 200 Oceangate, Suite 100, Long Beach, CA 90802, Employee of the reporting entity. .....
Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? ....................

12.11 Name of real estate holding company ...

I No[X] NAT ]

Yes[ ] No[X]

12.12 Number of parcels involved
12.13 Total book/adjusted carrying value

If, yes provide explanation:

FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?
Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located? .......... Yes[ ] No[ ]
Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the YEar? ..ot Yes[ ] No[ ]
If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? .... Yes[ 1 No[ 1 NAT ]
Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing
similar functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? ...............ccoeeveivirierereresisiieeereans Yes [ X] No[ ]
a. Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional

relationships;
b. Full, fair, agcurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;
c. Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;
d. The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and
e. Accountability for adherence to the code.
If the response to 14.1 is No, please explain:

Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? ...
If the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s).

On December 8, 2022, the board of directors (the “Board”) of Molina made certain limited updates and amendments to the Plan's

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics (the “Code”). The additions relate to: (i) the review and maintenance of the Code; (ii) the application of

the Code to subcontractors; (iii)diversity, equity, and inclusion; (iv) conflicts o interest; (v)anti-kickback statutes and marketing practices; (vi)

human rights; (vii) remote work; (viii) records and information management; and (xi) attestation. ............cccooiviiiiin

Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? ... Yes[ ] No[X]
If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).

Yes [ X] No[ ]
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Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the

SVIO BaANK LISE? ...ttt ettt et e b b e b E £ R R E k£ R E £ ek E R e R £ R AR e £ R R e e b e E e e E et b e Rt bt na ettt ettt aes Yes[ 1 No[X]
If the response to 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming

bank of the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.

1 2 3 4
American
Bankers
Association
(ABA) Routing
Number Issuing or Confirming Bank Name Circumstances That Can Trigger the Letter of Credit Amount

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the board of directors or a subordinate committee

A= I0= o LI OO Yes[ 1 No[X]
Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its board of directors and all subordinate committees
Q= I0= o L1 OO Yes [ X] No[ ]

Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its board of directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation on the
part of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties of such

FoT= Yo 12O Yes [ X] No[ ]
FINANCIAL

Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted

ACCOUNTING PTINGIPIES)? ....vviveveeececteteteeeeet et teteeeeeeeeaeteteseeesseaetesesessssaesesesesssssetesesasensssesesesasensssseetasassnsssetesasassnsssetesesasensesesetasasensssesesesasansnsesesasanans Yes[ 1 No[X]

Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):  20.11 To directors or other officers

20.12 To stockholders not officers
20.13 Trustees, supreme or grand

(Fraternal Only) ......ccccooviovioeiiiiieeene F o
Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of
policy loans): 20.21 To directors or other officers................. F o
20.22 To stockholders not officers.................. F o
20.23 Trustees, supreme or grand
(Fraternal Only) ......cccooviiioeiiiiineens F o
Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for such
obligation being reported iN the STAEMENE? .............c.c.cvccceeeeeee ettt caeee et s s ae st eesasae s et ssasssseses s sasasseses s s ansssssesessassssssssassssssessesannans Yes[ 1 No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year: 21.21 Rented from others...........cc.cccoeveeeennn.

21.22 Borrowed from others
21.23 Leased from others
21.24 Oher ..o

Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty fund or
guaranty association assessments? ......
If answer is yes:

22.23 Other amounts paid
Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? .........
If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount: ......... .

Does the insurer utilize third parties to pay agent commissions in which the amounts advanced by the third parties are not settled in full within
o0 o= OO Yes[ 1 No[X]
If the response to 24.1 is yes, identify the third-party that pays the agents and whether they are a related party.

Is the
Third-Party Agent
a Related Party

Name of Third-Party (Yes/No)

INVESTMENT

25.01 Were all the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control, in

the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date? (other than securities lending programs addressed in 25.03)............cccccevvevierverenenns Yes [ ] No[X]
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25.02 If no, give full and complete information relating thereto
The Plan's only INVESIMENT IS CASN. .......iiiii ettt et a e bt et b e e e e et e e e as e e et e es e e eaeeeaeeaeebeeneeaneas
25.03 For securities lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and
whether collateral is carried on or off-balance sheet. (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided)
25.04 For the reporting entity’s securities lending program, report amount of collateral for conforming programs as outlined in the Risk-Based Capital
INSITUCHONS. .....viectiieti ettt ettt ettt sttt st te st e te e e te st et ese st ese s s esessesesees e e e s es e s ese a8 ese e s eseeseseeses e e eseas e s ene e R ese e s ese e aesees et e s e be s eseneebeneeseseeseseesesesseseasesensesennnsens B s
25.05 For the reporting entity’s securities lending program, report amount of collateral for other programs. ...........ccccoviiiiiii S e
25.06 Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the
OUESEE OF tNE COMMFACE? ...ttt s e s s s a2 e s s s s 2 e s e s s es 2 e s s S e s s e s e s e s e s e s e s e s e s s ensesnses s esreen Yes[ 1 N[ ] NA[X]
25.07 Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls below 100%7? .........ccoerieiieriiieiieieieeees Yes[ ] N[ 1 NA[X]
25.08 Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity s securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities lending Agreement (MSLA) to
CONAUGE SECUMIHIES IBNAING? ....e.vveeeeeeceeee ettt e aeae et s s e s eae s e s s s s e e e e s e s s s s sseeees s s ssasseses s s ssssseseses s sssnsesesasassssnsesessansnansesesasnanananen Yes[ 1 N[ ] NA[X]
25.09 For the reporting entity’s securities lending program state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year:
25.091 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2. .........cccccoeiiieiiieiiiieenceeeeeee L TP
25.092 Total book adjusted/carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1and 2 .................... $
25.093 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability Page. .........cocoiiiiiiiiiii e $
26.1 Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the
control of the reporting entity or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is currently in
force? (Exclude securities subject to INterrogatory 21.1 @nd 25.03). ........ccceuiiriiriuereiiiieieeeietesei sttt s sssse bt sssss bbbt ss st be s s sssesesesessssnsnsesanas Yes [ ] No[X]
26.2 If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year: 26.21 Subject to repurchase agreements
26.22 Subject to reverse repurchase agreements
26.23 Subject to dollar repurchase agreements ...................
26.24 Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements
26.25 Placed under option agreements ............ccccceeveeneenes
26.26 Letter stock or securities restricted as to sale -
excluding FHLB Capital Stock ..........c.ccoevvviiiiiinnnn. S s
26.27 FHLB Capital Stock
26.28 On deposit with states
26.29 On deposit with other regulatory bodies ..................... B s
26.30 Pledged as collateral - excluding collateral pledged to
AN FHLB ..o S s
26.31 Pledged as collateral to FHLB - including assets
backing funding agreements
26.32 Other
26.3 For category (26.26) provide the following:
1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amount
27.1 Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? ..........coui e Yes[ ] No[X]
27.2 If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? ............ccccceeiviiiiiiinnnn. Yes[ ] No[ 1 NA[X]
If no, attach a description with this statement.
LINES 27.3 through 27.5: FOR LIFE/FRATERNAL REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
27.3 Does the reporting entity utilize derivatives to hedge variable annuity guarantees subject to fluctuations as a result of interest rate sensitivity? . Yes[ 1 No[X]
27.4 If the response to 27.3 is YES, does the reporting entity utilize:
27.41 Special accounting provision of SSAP No. 108 Yes[ 1 No[ ]
27.42 Permitted accounting practice Yes[ 1 No[ ]
27.43 Other accounting QUIdANCE ..o Yes[ 1 No[ ]
27.5 By responding YES to 27.41 regarding utilizing the special accounting provisions of SSAP No. 108, the reporting entity attests to the
FOIOWING: v.veveeeevtieieeeetete ettt et s st s s s s e s s s ss s e s et e s se s et e s s s e s et a2 s s e st et s st b s e s At A et et s et s et s et s st en e Yes[ 1 No[ ]
. The reporting entity has obtained explicit approval from the domiciliary state.
. Hedging strategy subject to the special accounting provisions is consistent with the requirements of VM-21.
. Actuarial certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy is incorporated within the establishment of VM-21
reserves and provides the impact of the hedging strategy within the Actuarial Guideline Conditional Tail Expectation Amount.
. Financial Officer Certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy meets the definition of a Clearly Defined
Hedging Strategy within VM-21 and that the Clearly Defined Hedging Strategy is the hedging strategy being used by the company in
its actual day-to-day risk mitigation efforts.
28.1 Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the
ISSUET, CONVETHIDIE INTO @QUITY? ......oeceveeeecececeete e ceceeeeteee e caeaet et e s saeaeseses s sasseseses s sssesesesesssssssssses s s ssssseses s s sssssseesesasasssansesesssnsssneesessanansnensanas Yes[ 1 No[X]
28.2 If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 Of the CUITENT YEAT. ..........coiiiiiiie ettt a e et e e e eneesaeenaeenes S e
29. Excluding items in Schedule E - Part 3 - Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's
offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a
custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Il - General Examination Considerations, F.
Outsourcing of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook?... Yes [ ] No[X]
29.01 For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:

1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian's Address
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29.02 For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name, location
and a complete explanation:
1 2 3
Name(s) Location(s) Complete Explanation(s)
29.03 Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 29.01 during the current year?............cc.ccoovvvvninncnnens Yes[ 1 No[X]
29.04 If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:
1 2 3 4
Old Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason
29.05 Investment management — Identify all investment advisors, investment managers, broker/dealers, including individuals that have the authority to
make investment decisions on behalf of the reporting entity. For assets that are managed internally by employees of the reporting entity, note as
such. ["...that have access to the investment accounts"; "...handle securities"]
1 2
Name of Firm or Individual Affiliation
Molina Healthcare, INC. ... A
29.0597 For those firms/individuals listed in the table for Question 29.05, do any firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e.
designated with a "U") manage more than 10% of the reporting entity’s iNVested @SSEtS?..........ccoviriirriieeieeirrrsee e Yes[ 1 No[X]
29.0598 For firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e. designated with a "U") listed in the table for Question 29.05, does the
total assets under management aggregate to more than 50% of the reporting entity’s invested assets?..........c.ovvereceienennnseeeene Yes[ 1 No[X]
29.06 For those firms or individuals listed in the table for 29.05 with an affiliation code of "A" (affiliated) or "U" (unaffiliated), provide the information for
the table below.
1 2 3 4 5
Investment
Management
Central Registration Agreement
Depository Number Name of Firm or Individual Legal Entity Identifier (LEI) Registered With (IMA) Filed
Molina Healthcare, INC. ... | e | ettt ees NO..
30.1 Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D, Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [S€CtON 5(D)(1)])? «vvevrrueeeeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeaeseeeseseseesesesesesesesssassesesesssnaees Yes[ 1 No[X]
30.2 If yes, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3
Book/Adjusted
CUSIP # Name of Mutual Fund Carrying Value
30.2999 - Total
30.3 For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual
Fund's Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value
Name of Significant Holding of the Attributable to the Date of
Name of Mutual Fund (from above table) Mutual Fund Holding Valuation
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Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or
statement value for fair value.

1 2 3
Excess of Statement
over Fair Value (-), or

Statement (Admitted) Fair Value over
Value Fair Value Statement (+)
1 0t N = 1o T3 Lo PO PE RO HES RS KPR RN
31.2 Preferred StOCKS ......oociiiiiieiieieeeee e [ [ [
31.3 Totals

Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:
'The Plan's iNVESTMENTS @re SOIEIY CASN. ...ttt e e e e et ea e e es e e eaeees e e s e e e e e s b e e aseeaseem b e enbeeneeeneeane e seeseeaeenseennean

Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D? ...

If the answer to 32.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker’s or custodian’s pricing policy (hard copy or electronic copy) for
all brokers or custodians USEd @S @ PIICING SOUICE? .......c..iuiiiiieietit ettt ettt e e et e e et e e es e ea e es e e s e e e e s e e se e st es e e st e st e st en e et ese e e e s et enn et et eneeneanes

If the answer to 32.2 is no, describe the reporting entity’s process for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of disclosure of fair
value for Schedule D:

Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been followed? .....................
If no, list exceptions:

By self-designating 5GI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated 5GI security:
a. Documentation necessary to permit a full credit analysis of the security does not exist or an NAIC CRP credit rating for an FE or PL
security is not available.
b. Issuer or obligor is current on all contracted interest and principal payments.
c. The insurer has an actual expectation of ultimate payment of all contracted interest and principal.

Has the reporting entity self-designated SGI SECUNLIES? .......c. .o oottt ettt et e e st e ae et e e b e e s e e e e eneeeneeeneeeneenaeenen

By self-designating PLGI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated PLGI security:
a. The security was purchased prior to January 1, 2018.
b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.
c. The NAIC Designation was derived from the credit rating assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as a NRSRO which is shown
on a current private letter rating held by the insurer and available for examination by state insurance regulators.
d. The reporting entity is not permitted to share this credit rating of the PL security with the SVO.

Has the reporting entity self-designated PLGI SECUMIES? .........uiiiiiiiiiiiii bbbttt bbbttt bbbt b bbbt eb bbb

By assigning FE to a Schedule BA non-registered private fund, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated
FE fund:
a. The shares were purchased prior to January 1, 2019.
b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.
c. The security had a public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO prior to
January 1, 2019.
d. The fund only or predominantly holds bonds in its portfolio.
e. The current reported NAIC Designation was derived from the public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP
in its legal capacity as an NRSRO.
f. The public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP has not lapsed.

Has the reporting entity assigned FE to Schedule BA non-registered private funds that complied with the above criteria? .............ccccceieii.

By rolling/renewing short-term or cash equivalent investments with continued reporting on Schedule DA, Part 1 or Schedule E Part 2
(identified through a code (%) in those investment schedules), the reporting entity is certifying to the following:
a. The investment is a liquid asset that can be terminated by the reporting entity on the current maturity date.
b. If the investment is with a nonrelated party or nonaffiliate, then it reflects an arms-length transaction with renewal completed at the
discretion of all involved parties.
c. If the investment is with a related party or affiliate, then the reporting entity has completed robust re-underwriting of the transaction for
which documentation is available for regulator review.
d. Short-term and cash equivalent investments that have been renewed/rolled from the prior period that do not meet the criteria in 37.a -
37.c are reported as long-term investments.
Has the reporting entity rolled/renewed short-term or cash equivalent investments in accordance with these criteria? ............ccccoovinnne Yes [
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No [ ]
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No [ X]
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N/A [

]
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Does the reporting entity directly Nold CrypPtOCUITENGIES? ........c.eiiiiiiii ettt ettt eneas

If the response to 38.1 is yes, on what schedule are they reported?

Does the reporting entity directly or indirectly accept cryptocurrencies as payments for premiums on poliCies? ..........cccuvvivirininiinenenenenenennes
If the response to 39.1 is yes, are the cryptocurrencies held directly or are they immediately converted to U.S. dollars?
39.21 HEld dIr€CHY ..o
39.22 Immediately converted to U.S. dollars .........ccccooeeiiiiiiiiienieneeseeeeiee

If the response to 38.1 or 39.1 is yes, list all cryptocurrencies accepted for payments of premiums or that are held directly.

1 2 3
Immediately Accepted for
Converted to USD, Payment of
Name of Cryptocurrency Directly Held, or Both Premiums

Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any? .......

List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to trade associations,
service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Name Amount Paid

Yes[ 1 No[X]

Yes[ 1 No[X]

Yes[ 1 No[ ]
Yes[ 1 No[ ]

List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments for legal expenses
during the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Name Amount Paid
Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers or departments of government, if any? ........... $

List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures in
connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers, or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Name Amount Paid
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1.2
1.3

1.4
1.5
1.6

1.7

3.1

3.2

4.1

4.2

5.1

5.2

5.3
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7.2

9.1

9.2

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2022 OF THE Molina Healthcare of lowa, Inc.
GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement INSUFANCE IN FOFCE? ..........c.cveviiueueieiiieeieieieieeeeie ettt aesee Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, indicate premium earned on U.S. bUSINESS ONIY. ........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e .8

What portion of Item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit?

1.31 Reason for excluding

Indicate amount of earned premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in Item (1.2) @bOVE ..........ccccoviiiiiiiniiiiiiineene $
Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare SUPPIEMENT INSUFANCE. ...........ciiiiieiiieiiiiecie ettt te et e e e sbeesbeesbeebeebesssesseesseesbeesbeesseans $
Individual policies: Most current three years:

1.61 Total premium earned ....
1.62 Total incurred claims ...
1.63 Number of covered lives ..........
All years prior to most current three years:

1.64 Total premium earned ............ccceevveene B e
1.65 Total incurred claims
1.66 Number of covered lives

Group policies: Most current three years:
1.71 Total premium earned ............ccceevveene B e
1.72 Total incurred claims ..........ccccoveevrennns B e

1.73 Number of covered liVes ..........ccccoiiiiiins eeeeeieieeceececece
All years prior to most current three years:

1.74 Total premium earned ....
1.75 Total incurred claims ...
1.76 Number of covered lives ....

Health Test:

1 2
Current Year Prior Year

2.1 Premium Numerator ....
2.2 Premium Denominator
2.3 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2)
2.4  Reserve Numerator

2.5 Reserve Denominator
2.6 Reserve Ratio (2.4/2.5)

Has the reporting entity received any endowment or gift from contracting hospitals, physicians, dentists, or others that is agreed will be
returned when, as and if the earnings of the reporting entity PEIMILS? .............ccocrueueueieeceeete et ee e et e s seae s s e s s esasasaeeesesesssassssesennaraneees Yes[ 1 No[X]

If yes, give particulars:

Have copies of all agreements stating the period and nature of hospitals’, physicians’, and dentists’ care offered to subscribers and

dependents been filed with the appropriate regulatory agency? ......... Yes[ 1 No[X]

If not previously filed, furnish herewith a copy(ies) of such agreement(s). Do these agreements include additional benefits offered? .................. Yes[ 1 No[X]
Does the reporting entity Nave StOP-I0SS FEINSUFANCE? ........c.c.ovveecueeeeeeeececeeeeeeteeeeeaeeeeeseses e aeaeseses s s asaesesesessssesesesessssassssesansasassesesasasassnensesannans Yes[ 1 No[X]

If no, explain:
The Plan has NO MEMDEISNIP. ...ttt bbbttt ettt e e et e eh e e oh e e oh e e eb e e b e e a bt e a bt ea bt ea et eh et eheeeh e e eheeab e e be e bt enbeenbeennesanesaeesneas

Maximum retained risk (see instructions) 5.31 Comprehensive Medical ...............c....... F o
5.32 Medical Only
5.33 Medicare Supplement
5.34 Dental & Vision
5.35 Other Limited Benefit Plan .
5.36 Other

Describe arrangement which the reporting entity may have to protect subscribers and their dependents against the risk of insolvency including
hold harmless provisions, conversion privileges with other carriers, agreements with providers to continue rendering services, and any other
agreements:

"The Plan has NO SUDSCIIDEIS. ............ et e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ae e e e e e se e e e se e e e e e e e e e e e e eaneana
Does the reporting entity set up its claim liability for provider services on a service date basis?...............ccvveueueieeeeeeceeeeeeeeeecee e Yes[ 1 No[X]

If no, give details
The Plan has NO MEMDEISNIP ......co.uiiiiiii ettt ettt ettt e a et e et e ehe e she e eheeebe e bt e a bt ea bt ea bt Sa bt eh et eh et eheeeheeeb e e be e bt enbeenbeeneesaeesaeenneas

Provide the following information regarding participating providers: 8.1 Number of providers at start of reporting year
8.2 Number of providers at end of reporting year

Does the reporting entity have business subject to premium rate GUAIANTEES? ............coiueuiuruiuriiieeiieieiei ettt saeeas Yes[ 1 No[X]

If yes, direct premium earned: 9.21 Business with rate guarantees between 15-36 months.. $......
9.22 Business with rate guarantees over 36 months ............. $......
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10.1 Does the reporting entity have Incentive Pool, Withhold or Bonus Arrangements in its provider CONracts? ...........c..ooveeveveivireeeeereisesnseeeesenennns Yes[ ] No[X]
10.2 Ifyes: 10.21 Maximum amount payable bonuses..
10.22 Amount actually paid for year bonuses....
10.23 Maximum amount payable withholds
10.24 Amount actually paid for year withholds
11.1 Is the reporting entity organized as:
11.12 A Medical Group/Staff Model, ............c......... Yes[ ] No[X]
11.13 An Individual Practice Association (IPA), or, Yes [ X] No[ ]
11.14 A Mixed Model (combination of above)? .... Yes[ ] No[X]
11.2 Is the reporting entity subject to Statutory Minimum Capital and Surplus Requirements? ...... Yes [ X] No[ ]
11.3  If yes, show the name of the state requiring such minimum capital and surplus. ................... lowa
114 If yes, Show the aMOUNt FEQUINEM. ............coveeveereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeseeeeeeeeeee e 1,000,000
11.5 Is this amount included as part of a contingency reserve in stockholder's equity? ....... Yes[ ] No[X]
11.6  If the amount is calculated, show the calculation
12.  List service areas in which reporting entity is licensed to operate:
1
Name of Service Area
13.1 Do you act as a custodian for health SAVINGS GCCOUNEST ..........ciiiiiiiii bbbt bbb bbbt bbbttt b bbb nne e Yes[ 1 No[X]
13.2 If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date. ...........cccuiiiiiiiiiii e $ ..
13.3 Do you act as an administrator for health SAVINGS ACCOUNTST ..........oiiiiiii ettt ettt eneas Yes[ 1 No[X]
13.4 If yes, please provide the balance of funds administered as of the reporting date. ............cc.ooiiiiiiii e S e
14.1  Are any of the captive affiliates reported on Schedule S, Part 3, authorized reiNSUrErs? ...........ccooueriiiiiiiiiiiieieeeeee e Yes [ ] No [ 1 NALX]
14.2 If the answer to 14.1 is yes, please provide the following:
1 2 3 4 Assets Supporting Reserve Credit
NAIC 5 6 7
Company Domiciliary Reserve Letters of Trust
Company Name Code Jurisdiction Credit Credit Agreements Other
15.  Provide the following for individual ordinary life insurance* policies (U.S. business only) for the current year (prior to reinsurance assumed or
ceded):
15.1 Direct Premium Written ...
15.2 Total Incurred Claims
15.3 Number of Covered Lives
*Ordinary Life Insurance Includes
Term(whether full underwriting, limited underwriting, jet issue, "short form app")
Whole Life (whether full underwriting, limited underwriting, jet issue, "short form app")
Variable Life (with or without secondary gurarantee)
Universal Life (with or without secondary gurarantee)
Variable Universal Life (with or without secondary gurarantee)
16. s the reporting entity licensed or chartered, registered, qualified, eligible or writing business in at least two states? ...... Yes[ ] No[X]
16.1  If no, does the reporting entity assume reinsurance business that covers risks residing in at least one state other than the state of
dOMiGile Of the TEPOMING ENLILY? ..........iveececeeeeeeee ettt et e e s ea et et e s s asaeee s s s sasaesese s sasassse st s s ssssssssesamsssssssssesassssssnsssasasnssansnsasananans Yes[ 1 No[X]
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

2022

2021

2020

15.

16.
17.

20.
21.
22.
23.

24.

25.

26.
27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.
33.

Balance Sheet (Pages 2 and 3)

Total admitted assets (Page 2, Line 28)

Total liabilities (Page 3, Line 24)

Statutory minimum capital and surplus requirement

Total capital and surplus (Page 3, Line 33)
Income Statement (Page 4)

Total revenues (Line 8)

Total medical and hospital expenses (Line 18)

Claims adjustment expenses (Line 20)

Total administrative expenses (Line 21)

Net underwriting gain (loss) (Line 24)

Net investment gain (loss) (Line 27)

Total other income (Lines 28 plus 29)

Net income or (loss) (Line 32)
Cash Flow (Page 6)

Net cash from operations (Line 11)

Risk-Based Capital Analysis

Total adjusted capital

Authorized control level risk-based capital

Enroliment (Exhibit 1)
Total members at end of period (Column 5, Line 7) .

Total members months (Column 6, Line 7)

Operating Percentage (Page 4)
(Item divided by Page 4, sum of Lines 2, 3 and 5) x
100.0

Premiums earned plus risk revenue (Line 2 plus
Lines 3 and 5)

Total hospital and medical plus other non-health
(Lines 18 plus Line 19)

Cost containment expenses

Other claims adjustment expenses

Total underwriting deductions (Line 23)

Total underwriting gain (loss) (Line 24)

Unpaid Claims Analysis
(U&I Exhibit, Part 2B)

Total claims incurred for prior years
(Line 17, Col. 5)

Estimated liability of unpaid claims-[prior year (Line
17, Col. 6)]

Investments In Parent, Subsidiaries and
Affiliates

Affiliated bonds (Sch. D Summary, Line 12, Col. 1)

Affiliated preferred stocks (Sch. D Summary,
Line 18, Col. 1)

Affiliated common stocks (Sch. D Summary,
Line 24, Col. 1)

Affiliated short-term investments (subtotal
included in Schedule DA Verification, Col. 5,
Line 10)

Affiliated mortgage loans on real estate

All other affiliated

Total of above Lines 26 to 31

Total investment in parent included in Lines 26 to
31 above.

1,000,000
1,013,976

1,000,000
1,000,000

NOTE

If no, please explain:

29

. If a party to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Correction of Errors? ....................

] Nol ]
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SCHEDULE T PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Allocated by States and Territories

1 Direct Business Only
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Federal
Employees Life and
Health Annuity
Active | Accident and Benefits Premiums & Property/ Total
Status Health Medicare Medicaid CHIP Title Program Other Casualty Columns 2 | Deposit-Type
States, etc. (a) Premiums Title XVIII Title XIX XXI Premiums__|Considerations| Premiums Through 8 Contracts

1. Alabama ...............

2.

3. Arizona ....

4. Arkansas

5. California

6. Colorado .................

7. Connecticut ............ CT N s i e o,

8. Delaware ............... DE  |eNo s oo o e

9. District of Columbia DC  |..c...Neoi [ i i s e
10. Florida .........cccocee. FL N s oo o e s
11.  Georgia .....cccevueenen. GA N s s e o,
12, Hawaii .o HE N s s v o o,
13, 1daho s ID [N s i o [ o
14, MNOIS v IL [N s s o [ o
15, Indiana ..o INC N s s o [ o
16, lowa .o A b s e i [ o
17. Kansas .....cccceeeeee. KS [N s i v o o,
18. Kentucky ....cccccceecee. KY  [eectelNeco e s e oo e
19. Louisiana . LA [N e e i
20. Maine ... v ME [ N e [ [ e
21. Maryland ..... v MDD N e e e [

22. Massachusetts
23. Michigan .....
24. Minnesota
25. Mississippi ..
26. Missouri
27. Montana
28. Nebraska ....

29. Nevada ................... K

30. New Hampshire ...... NH ... Nevoo oo e oo [ o
31. New Jersey ............. N | Nevoo oo e oo [ o
32.  New Mexico ............ NM ... Nevoo oo e oo [ o
33. New York ................ NY ... Nevoo oo e oo [ o
34. North Carolina ........ NC |...... Nevooc e oo o e e
35. North Dakota ......... ND |...... Nevooc e oo o e e
36. Ohio....ccceeveeveveeeee. OH . Nevooc e oo o e e
37. Oklahoma.............. OK |...... Nevooc e oo o e e
38. Oregon......cc....... OR ... Nevooc e oo o e e
39. Pennsylvania .......... PA  |.... Nevoo oo e oo [ o
40. Rhodelsland .......... Rl | Nevoo oo e oo [ o
41. South Carolina ....... SC |....... Nevooc e oo o e e
42. South Dakota ........ SD |...... Nevooc e oo o e e
43. Tennessee .......... TN [..... Nevooc e oo o e e
44, Texas ...ccoevveeee. TX ol Nevooc e oo o e e
45. Utah ... UT ... Nevooc e oo o e e
46. Vermont VT e Nevoo oo e oo [ o
47. Virginia .... VA ... Nevooc e oo o e e
48. Washington . WA Nevoo oo e oo [ o

N

49. West Virginia .

50. Wisconsin ... . WI
51. Wyoming . . WY
52. American Samoa .... AS
53. Guam .....cccoceveenn GU
54. Puerto Rico ............ PR

55. U.S. Virgin Islands .. VI
56. Northern Mariana

Islands .........ccc...... MP ..., Nevoo oo e oo e oo i e s e
57. Canada ................... CAN |....... Nevoo oo e oo e oo i e s e
58. Aggregate Other

Aliens .......ccceenene OT oo XXX feriininniene v v foevrneceieieis oot oo [oereeeiinnnie feeeeeeieniie e
59. Subtotal ......ccooveee L XXX [ i e i e s i i

60. Reporting Entity
Contributions for Employee
Benefit Plans ...........ccccc....

61. Totals (Direct Business) XXX

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
58001.
58002.
58003.
58998. Summary of remaining
write-ins for Line 58 from
overflow page .... L XXX o e e [ e e e e
58999. Totals (Lines 580
58003 plus 58998)(Line 58

above) XXX
(a) Active Status Counts:
1. L - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed insurance carrier or domiciled RRG............c..... ....... 1 4. Q- Qualified - Qualified or accredited reinsurer.............cccccevveevenicenes oo,
2. R - Registered - Non-domiciled RRGS............cciiiiiiiiiieiiiie e e 5. N - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state...... ... 56

3. E - Eligible - Reporting entities eligible or approved to write surplus lines in the state.
(b) Explanation of basis of allocation by states, premiums by state, etc.
There was no premium written in 2022,
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2022 OF THE Molina Healthcare of lowa, Inc.

Molina Healthcare, Inc.

13-4204626

(DE)

Molina Healthcare of
California
33-0342719
(HMO)

CA 100%

Molina Healthcare of
Wisconsin, Inc.
20-0813104
NAIC: 12007 (HMO)
Wi 100%

Molina Healthcare of

Florida, Inc.
26-0155137
NAIC: 13128 (HMO)
FL 100%

Molina Healthcare of
lllinois, Inc.
27-1823188

NAIC: 14104 (HMO)

IL 100%

Molina Healthcare of
Michigan, Inc.
38-3341599
NAIC: 52630 (HMO)
M 100%

Molina Healthcare of
New Mexico, Inc.
85-0408506
NAIC: 95739 (HMO)
NM 100%

Molina Healthcare of
Ohio, Inc.
20-0750134

NAIC: 12334 (HMO)

OH 100%

Molina Healthcare of
Puerto Rico, Inc.
66-0817946
NAIC: 15600 (HMO PR)
PR & NV 100%

Molina Healthcare of

Molina Healthcare of

Molina Healthcare of

Molina Healthcare of

Molina Healthcare of

1
Molina Healthcare of
Texas Insurance

Molina Healthcare of

Molina Healthcare of

Texas, Inc. South Carolina, Inc. Utah, Inc. Washington, Inc. New York, Inc. Compan Mississippi, Inc. Kentucky, Inc.
20-1494502 46-2992125 33-0617992 91-1284790 27-1603200 2_9_\(7_0522725 26-4390042 83-3866292
NAIC: 10757 (HMO) NAIC: 15329 (HMO) NAIC: 95502 (HMO) NAIC: 96270 (HMO) (MCO) NAIC: 13778 (A&H) NAIC: 16301 (HMO) NAIC: 16596 (HMO)
TX 100% SC 100% uTt 100% WA 100% NY 100% ™ ’ 100% MS 100% KY 100%

Molina Clinical Services,

Oceangate Reinsurance,
Inc.

Molina Healthcare Data

2028 West Broadway,

Molina Healthcare of

Molina Healthcare of

Molina Healthcare of

Molina Healthcare of

LLC Center, LLC LLC Indiana, Inc. Nevada, Inc. Nebraska, Inc. Oklahoma, Inc.
81-2824030 84-4039542 45-2634351 85-3111408 38-4187664 20-3567602 88-2279643 81-0864563
NAlC:16808 NAIC: 17064 (HMO) NAIC: 17357 (HMO) NAIC: 17066 (HMO)
DE 100% (captive insurer) NM 100% | | DE 100% IN 100% NV 100% NE 100% oK 100%
uT 100%
| 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Molina Healthcare of Molina Healthcare of Molina Healthcare of Molina Healthcare of Molina Healthcare of MHAZ, Inc. Molina Healthcare of Molina Care
Tennessee, Inc. Georgia, Inc. Louisiana, Inc. Pennsylvania, Inc. lowa, Inc. 30-0876771 Rhode Island Holding Connections, LLC
84-3288805 80-0800257 81-4229476 81-0855820 38-4187674 Company, Inc. 47-2296708
NAIC: 15714 (HMO) NAIC: 17197 (HMO) 87-2979541
TN 100% GA 100% LA 100% PA 100% 1A 100% AZ 100% DE 100% TX 100%

Molina Healthcare of
Wisconsin CMO, Inc.
88-2992962

Wi 100%

Continued on
Page 2

Page 1

Molina Healthcare of
Rhode Island, Inc.
87-2738451
NAIC: 17290 (HMO)
RI 100%
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2022 OF THE Molina Healthcare of lowa, Inc.

Molina Healthcare, Inc.

13-4204626
(DE)

The Management

Group, LLC
39-1572350

Wi 100%

SWH Holdings, Inc.
45-3008411

DE 100%

Molina Healthcare of
Virginia, LLC
81-0983027

NAIC: 16043 (HMO)

VA 100%

Molina Healthcare of
Arizona, Inc.
45-5337737

NAIC: 14641 (HMO)

AZ 100%

{

Senior Health Holdings,
LLC
87-0785193

DE 100%

Senior Health Holdings,
Inc.
20-1098537

DE 100%

AlphaCare Holdings, Inc.
46-4158996

DE 100%

Senior Whole Health of
New York, Inc.
83-0463162
NAIC: 12776 (HMO)
NY 100%

Senior Whole Health
LLC
83-0351160

DE 100%

Page 2



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2022 OF THE Molina Healthcare of lowa, Inc.

OVERFLOW PAGE FOR WRITE-INS

NONE
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